Gaylon, Sara@Waterboards

From: Wesley A. Miliband <Wes.Miliband@aalrr.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 2:50 PM

To: CWFhearing

Cc: Mike Voss; Elena Barnett

Subject: WaterFix Change Petition: Request to Update the Service List for City of Sacramento [AALRR-
Cerritos.006329.00000]

Good afternoon,

By way of this email, | am requesting on behalf of the City of Sacramento that the WaterFix service list be updated to
reflect the current name of my law firm and my email address by also deleting the outdated information, as

follows: Deleting Stoel Rives and wes.miliband@stoel.com and adding Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo and
wes.miliband@aalrr.com.

| have copied on this email Mr. Michael Voss from the City of Sacramento’s City Attorney’s Office, as verification of my
representation above and my continuing role as legal counsel for the City of Sacramento. Mr. Voss’s information should
remain on the service list as reflected in the current service list.

Please let either me or Mr. Voss know of any questions or concerns with this request.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best regards,
Wes Miliband

Wesley A. Miliband | Partner

Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo

2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 240, Sacramento, California 95833
Direct (916) 920-6979 « Cell (949) 232-9731 « Fax (916) 923-1222
wes.miliband@aalrr.com | vcard | bio | website | subscribe
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